
April 24, 2001

TO: Members Management Group (MMG)

FROM: Brian Allee

SUBJECT: MMG Retreat/Meeting April 26

MMG RETREAT/MEETING
CHAUTAUQUA LODGE

304 14th St. North, Long Beach, Washington
For reservations please call 800-869-8401

Expect an “Exciting Invertebrate Sampling Experience.”  From 6:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. there will be beach
activities including razor clam digging during low tide.  Specific instructions for what to bring will follow.  A box
lunch will be available and the MMG meeting will take place from 12 Noon to 5 p.m.

Draft Agenda

ITEM 1: Update on the CBFWA FY 2001 Budget Request
ITEM 2: Update from the NWPPC Meeting April 24-25 in Spokane

ITEM 3: Overall FY 2001 Budget

ITEM 4: NWPPC Mainstem Program Amendments

•  Deadline for recommendations is June 20.  Do the Members want to submit a unified CBFWA
response?

ITEM 5: Idaho Office of Species Conservation (OSC) Membership Request

•  Discuss Members recommendations from the April 12 Members Meeting

ITEM 6: Collaborative Subbasin Planning Workshop

Fred Olney has generously volunteered to cook up the razor clams for dinner on the 26th.  The trimmings for the
clam feast will be provided and served in a banquet room at the Lodge.  There will be a no host bar available.

The plan is to arrive in Long Beach on the evening of the 25th and depart for Portland and the airport by noon on
Friday, April 27th.  If you need transportation please contact Cheron McGuffey at cheron@cbfwa.org.  If you have
any questions or concerns please contact Brian Allee at (503) 229-0191.
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